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Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department — Land Management Division

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor BHF(,
Melanie Aeschliman, Planning Director

Mh
FROM: Marcus Mueller, Land Management Officer_;/lﬂ 44/&

DATE: June 24, 2021

RE: Ordinance 2021- , Authorizing a Lease to Robert Gibson, dba Alaska
Land and Cattle Company of Approximately 280 Acres of Borough
Land in the Basargin Road Area for Agricultural Use (Mayor)

The borough owns approximately 280 acres of land near Basargin Road which
has been classified as Agriculture and Resource Management per KPB resolutions
2017-024 and 2020-020. The land is bisected by Basargin Road, the Eagle Lake
Material Site Haul Road, and by two designated trails.

Mr. Robert Gibson, DBA Alaska Land and Cattle Company, has applied for an
agricultural lease of the land.

The lease rates were set by ordinance 2021-01, which are included in the
borough’s schedule of rates and fees.

The proposed lease is based on a farm management and development plan
which is provided as an attachment to the lease. The proposed term is 20 years.

Your consideration of this ordinance is appreciated.
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